RIS Mot

(All amounts in RMB yuan unless otherwise stated)

(B E=HEIERI - FIESBEAARBITHE)

Texhong Textile Group Limited (“the Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) is principally
engaged in the manufacturing and sales of yarns,
grey fabrics and dyed fabrics.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is Century Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681 GT, George Town, Grand Cayman,
British West Indies.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
since 9 December 2004.

On 21 November 2004, the Company acquired the
entire issued share capital of Texhong Textile Holding
Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, through a share exchange (“the
Reorganisation”) and consequently became the
holding company of the subsidiaries as set out in
Note 33, except for New Apex International Limited,
New Apex International Trading Limited, Xuzhou
Texhong Times Textile Co., Ltd. and Texhong (China)
Investment Co., Ltd., which were established
subsequent to that date. The Reorganisation has
been accounted for using merger accounting and
accordingly the consolidated financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2004
presented the results of the Group as if the Group
resulting from the Reorganisation had been in
existence from the beginning of 1 January 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in RMB yuan (RMB), unless otherwise
stated. These consolidated financial statements have
been approved for issue by the Board of Directors
on 3 April 2006.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied
to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of buildings, which are carried at
fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2.1

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised
standards and interpretations of HKFRS
below, which are relevant to its operations.
The 2004 comparatives have been amended
as required, in accordance with the relevant

requirements.
HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8
HKAS 10

HKAS 16

HKAS 17
HKAS 21

HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 32

HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HKAS 39
(Amendment)
HKAS-Int 15

HKFRS 2
HKFRS 3

Presentation of Financial
Statements

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance
Sheet Date

Property, Plant and
Equipment

Leases

The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and
Separate Financial
Statements

Financial instruments:
Disclosures and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments:
Recognition and
Measurement

Transition and Initial
Recognition of Financial
Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Operating Leases
— Incentives

Share-based Payments

Business Combinations

2.1 REEXE (E)
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.1

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS
(Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7,
8,10, 16, 21, 23, 24, 27, 32, 33, 39, HKAS
39 (Amendment) and HKAS-Int 15 did not
result in substantial changes to the Group’s
accounting policies. In summary:

- HKAS 1 has affected the presentation
of certain financial statement
disclosures.

- HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 23, 27, 32,
33, 39, HKAS 39 (Amendment) and
HKAS-Int 15 had no material effect
on the Group’s policies.

- HKAS 21 had no material effect on
the Group’s policy. The functional
currency of each of the consolidated
entities has been re-evaluated based
on the guidance to the revised
standard. All the group entities have
the same functional currency as the
presentation currency for respective
entity financial statements.

- HKAS 24 has affected the
identification of related parties and
some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted
in a change in the accounting policy relating
to the reclassification of land use rights from
property, plant and equipment to operating
leases. The up-front prepayments made for
the land use rights are expensed in the
income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease or where there
is impairment, the impairment is expensed
in the income statement. In prior years, land
use rights were accounted for at fair value,
less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment.
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2.1

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS
(Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy for share-
based payments. Until 31 December 2004,
the provision of share options to employees
did not result in an expense in the income
statement. Effective on 1 January 2005, the
Group expenses the cost of share options in
the income statement. As a transitional
provision, the cost of share options granted
after 7 November 2002 and had not yet
vested on 1 January 2005 was expensed
retrospectively in the income statement of
the respective periods. (Note 2.15).

The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and
HKAS 38 results in a change in the
accounting policy for negative goodwill. Until
31 December 2004, negative goodwill was
amortised on a straight-line basis over a
period of 10 years. In accordance with the
provisions of HKFRS 3, the Group ceased
amortisation of negative goodwill from 1
January 2005, and derecognised the carrying
amount of negative goodwill at 1 January
2005, with a corresponding adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings.

2.1

3 2005
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS
(Continued)

All changes in the accounting policies have
been made in accordance with the transition
provisions in the respective standards,
wherever applicable. All standards adopted
by the Group require retrospective application
other than:

- HKAS 16 — the initial measurement
of an item of property, plant and
equipment acquired in an exchange
of assets transaction is accounted at
fair value prospectively only to future
transactions;

- HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for
goodwill and fair value adjustments
as part of foreign operations;

- HKAS 39 - does not permit to
recognise, derecognise and measure
financial assets and liabilities in
accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied
the previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for
investments in securities” to
investments in securities and also to
hedge relationships for the 2004
comparative information. The
adjustments required for the
accounting differences between SSAP
24 and HKAS 39 are determined and
recognised at 1 January 2005.

- HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the
recognition of incentives for leases
beginning before 1 January 2005.

- HKFRS 2 - only retrospective
application for all equity instruments
granted after 7 November 2002 and
not vested at 1 January 2005; and

- HKFRS 3 — prospectively after 1
January 2005.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

2.1  Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 REEXE (E)
(i) The adoption of revised HKAS 17 (i) PRV (S E BB BT
resulted in: RIZE17%55]%% -
2005 2004
—$®EE  —TIOF
RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR¥ TR ARETTT

Decrease in property, plant 1% BE K&

and equipment AR 124,190 114,568
Increase in land use rights £ {3 FAAELE AN 56,098 44,969
Decrease in revaluation BhEERD

reserves 52,471 52,471
Decrease in deferred BIERIEE ER D

income tax liabilities 17,296 17,488
Decrease in general and —RRITHRX

administrative expenses Ve 1,507 377
Increase in income tax FR1S % 2 38 N

expenses 192 17
Increase in opening HRRTIOR B8 4 138 AN

retained earnings 360 -
Increase in basic earnings  EAXEARZFI1E AN

per share - =
Increase in diluted earnings & A% 2 7 1 A1

per share - -

(i) The adoption of HKFRS 2 resulted in: (ii) RN BB 7R
ERE2 5B -

2005 2004

—EERF —ETE

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® TR ARETT

Increase in share premium &2 (1 0 433 -
Decrease in retained RE R

earnings - -
Increase in general and — MR RATE R 2

administrative expense N 433 -
Decrease in basic earnings &A% A 2 ) >

per share - =
Decrease in diluted earnings &A% 58 2 g >

per share - -

There was no impact on opening A E B IERMERE25EHN - ST IE
retained earnings at 1 January 2004 — 38— B HIREBEN AL EF £
from the adoption of HKFRS 2.
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(iii) The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36
and HKAS 38 resulted in:

Decrease in negative goodwill

Increase in retained earnings

Increase in general and administrative
expense

Increase in basic earnings per share

Increase in diluted earnings per share

There was no impact on opening
retained earnings at 1 January 2004
from the adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS
36 and HKAS 38.

Standards, interpretations and amendment
to published standards that are not yet
effective

Certain new standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards have
been published that are mandatory for the
Group's accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2006 or later periods but
which the Group has not early adopted, as
follows:

HKAS 19 (Amendment), Employee Benefits
(effective from 1 January 2006). This
amendment introduces the option of an
alternative recognition approach for actuarial
gains and losses. It may impose additional
recognition requirements for multi-employer
plans where insufficient information is
available to apply defined benefit accounting.
It also adds new disclosure requirements. As
the Group does not intend to change the
accounting policy adopted for recognition of
actuarial gains and looses and does not
participate in any multi-employer plans,
adoption of this amendment will only impact
the format and extent of disclosures
presented in the accounts.
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2.1

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, interpretations and amendment
to published standards that are not yet
effective (Continued)

HKAS 39 (Amendment), Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions (effective from 1 January 2006).
The amendment allows the foreign currency
risk of a highly probable forecast intragroup
transaction to qualify as a hedged item in
the consolidated financial statements,
provided that: (a) the transaction is
denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity entering into
that transaction; and (b) the foreign currency
risk will affect consolidated profit or loss. This
amendment is not relevant to the Group’s
operations, as the Group does not have any
intragroup transactions that would qualify as
a hedged item in the consolidated financial
statements as at 31 December 2005.

HKAS 39 (Amendment), The Fair Value
Option (effective from 1 January 2006). This
amendment changes the definition of
financial instruments classified at fair value
through profit or loss and restricts the ability
to designate financial instruments as part of
this category. The Group believes that this
amendment should not have a significant
impact on the classification of financial
instruments, as the Group should be able to
comply with the amended criteria for the
designation of financial instruments at fair
value through profit and loss. The Group will
apply this amendment from 1 January 2006.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendment),
Financial Guarantee Contracts (effective from
1 January 2006). This amendment requires
issued financial guarantees, other than those
previously asserted by the entity to be
insurance contracts, to be initially recognised
at their fair value, and subsequently
measured at the higher of (a) the
unamortised balance of the related fees
received and deferred, and (b) the
expenditure required to settle the
commitment at the balance sheet date.
Management considered this amendment to
HKAS 39 and concluded that it is not relevant
to the Group.

2.1

3 2005
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.1

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, interpretations and amendment
to published standards that are not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment), First-time Adoption
of International Financial Reporting Standards
and HKFRS 6 (Amendment), Exploration for
and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
(effective from 1 January 2006). These
amendments are not relevant to the Group’s
operations, as the Group is not a first-time
adopter and does not carry out exploration
for and evaluation of mineral resources.

HKFRS 6, Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources (effective from 1 January
2006). IFRS 6 is not relevant to the Group’s
operations.

HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures,
and a complementary Amendment to
HKAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements
— Capital Disclosures (effective from 1 January
2007). HKFRS 7 introduces new disclosures
to improve the information about financial
instruments. It requires the disclosure of
qualitative and quantitative information
about exposure to risks arising from financial
instruments, including specified minimum
disclosures about credit risk, liquidity risk and
market risk, including sensitivity analysis to
market risk. It replaces HKAS 30, Disclosures
in the Financial Statements of Banks and
Similar Financial Institutions, and disclosure
requirements in HKAS 32, Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation. It
is applicable to all entities that report under
HKFRS. The amendment to HKAS 1
introduces disclosures about the level of an
entity’s capital and how it manages capital.
The Group assessed the impact of HKFRS 7
and the amendment to HKAS 1 and
concluded that the main additional
disclosures will be the sensitivity analysis to
market risk and the capital disclosures
required by the amendment of HKAS 1. The
Group will apply HKFRS 7 and the
amendment to HKAS 1 from 1 January 2007.

2.1
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2.1

2.2

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, interpretations and amendment
to published standards that are not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS-Int 4, Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease (effective from
1 January 2006). HKFRS-Int 4 requires the
determination of whether an arrangement
is or contains a lease to be based on the
substance of the arrangement. It requires an
assessment of whether: (a) fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets (the asset); and (b)
the arrangement conveys a right to use the
asset.

HKFRS-Int 5, Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds (effective
from 1 January 2006). HKFRS-Int 5 is not
relevant to the Group’s operations.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6, Liabilities arising from
Participating in a Specific Market — Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment (effective
from 1 December 2005). HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 is
not relevant to the Group’s operations.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and
all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the
voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

2.1

2.2

3 2005
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.2

2.3

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Consolidation (Continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used
to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries
by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any
minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the identifiable net assets acquired
is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated but considered an
impairment indicator of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses, if any.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted by
the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment
that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating
in other economic environments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Foreign currency translation

C))

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial
statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity
operates (‘the functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB yuan, which is
the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement.

On consolidation, exchange
differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings
and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such
investments, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain
or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on the acquisition of a foreign
entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

(i)

(ii)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress,
representing buildings on which
construction work has not been
completed and machinery pending
installation, is stated at cost, which
includes construction expenditures
incurred, cost of machinery, interest
capitalised and other direct costs
capitalised during the construction
and installation period, less
accumulated impairment losses, if
any. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction-in-progress
until the construction and installation
work is completed and put into use.
On completion, construction-in-
progress is transferred to appropriate
categories of property, plant and
equipment.

Other property, plant and equipment

Buildings are shown at fair value,
based on periodic, but at least
triennial, valuations by external
independent valuers, less subsequent
depreciation. Any accumulated
depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset
and the net amount is restated to the
revalued amount of the asset. All
other property, plant and equipment
are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the
items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

25 Property, plant and equipment
(Continued)

(ir)

Other property, plant and equipment
(Continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the
income statement during the period
in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount
arising on revaluation of buildings are
credited to other reserves in
shareholders’ equity. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same
asset are charged against fair value
reserves directly in equity; all other
decreases are expensed in the income
statement. Each year the difference
between depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset
expensed in the income statement
and depreciation based on the asset’s
original cost is transferred from
revaluation reserve to retained
earnings.

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate cost
or revalued amounts to their residual
values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Buildings 15 to 30 years
Machinery and 6 to 15 years
equipment

Furniture and fixtures 5 to 10 years
Motor vehicles 5to 12 years

The assets’ residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet
date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

25 Property, plant and equipment 2.5
(Continued)

(ii) Other property, plant and equipment
(Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount
is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount. These are
included in the income statement.
When revalued assets are sold, the
amounts included in revaluation
reserve are transferred to retained
earnings.

2.6  Land use rights 2.6

All land in the People’s Republic of China
("China”) is state-owned or collectively-
owned and no individual land ownership
right exists. The Group acquired the right to
use certain land. The premiums paid for such
right are treated as prepayment for operating
lease and recorded as land use rights, which
are amortised over a period of 50 years using
the straight-line method.
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2.7

2.8

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation, which are at least
tested annually for impairment, are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised
at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and
the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are
deferred and recognised in the income
statement over the period necessary to match
them with the costs that they are intended
to compensate. Government grants relating
to the purchase of property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current
liabilities as deferred government grants and
are recognised in the income statement on a
straight line basis over the expected lives of
the related assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.9

2.10

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost, calculated on
the weighted average basis, comprises
materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of all production overhead
expenditure (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and
default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the trade
receivable is impaired. The amount of the
provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income
statement within general and administrative
expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities
on the balance sheet.
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2.13

2.14

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Transaction costs are incremental costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition,
issue or disposal of a financial asset or
financial liability, including fees and
commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers
and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and
securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and
duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using
the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for
if arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.14 Deferred income tax (Continued)

2.15

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Employees benefits
(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual
leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for
annual leave and long-service leave
as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

(b) Pension obligations

The Group pays contributions to
publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary
basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they
are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme
prior to vesting fully in the
contributions. Prepaid contributions
are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is
available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

2.15 Employees benefits (Continued)

2.16

(©

(d)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled,
share-based compensation plan. The
fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of
the options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for
example, profitability and sales
growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of
options that are expected to become
exercisable. At each balance sheet
date, the entity revises its estimates
of the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any
directly attributable transaction costs
are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the
options are exercised.

Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision for
bonuses where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that
has created a constructive obligation.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

2.16

2.17

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Provisions (Continued)

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow
will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific
to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the
sale of goods in the ordinary course of the
Group's activities, net of value-added tax,
returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue
is recognised as follows:

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when
a Group entity has delivered products
to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products and
collectibility of the related receivables
is reasonably assured.

(b) Commission income

Commission income is recognised
when the total amount of revenue
and costs arising from provision of
services can be estimated reliably and
it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the
transaction will flow in and the stage
of completion of the services provided
can be measured reliably.
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2.17

2.18

2.19

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Revenue recognition (Continued)
(©) Subsidy income

Subsidy income is recognised when
received.

(d) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a
time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor)
are charged in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the
Company'’s shareholders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

3.1

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety
of financial risks: market risk (including
foreign currency risk), credit risk, liquidity risk
and interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by
management under policies approved by the
Board of Directors. Management identifies
and evaluates financial risks in close co-
operation with the Group’s operating units.

() Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in the
Mainland China. Most of the Group’s
transactions, assets and liabilities are
dominated in RMB yuan. RMB yuan
is not freely convertible into other
foreign currencies.

Foreign exchange risk arises from
future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and
net investments in foreign operations.
The Group manages its foreign
exchange risks by performing regular
review and monitoring its foreign
exchange exposures.

(i) Credit risk

The Group has no significant
concentrations of credit risk. The
Group has policies in place to ensure
that the sales of products are made
to customers with appropriate credit
history and the Group performs credit
evaluation of its customers.

(i) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash
and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group
aims to maintain flexibility in funding
by keeping committed credit lines
available.
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ERE B RN
BZREFR-AEE
BEETE R K&
ERESNE R E R E SN
DEE JL B2z

(ii) =EERR

AREL WEARRE,
%o A B E SRR
IAREIR IS T R
EHRENTS AR
BN R TR
H¥e

(i) — REBELRER

AEBERRFEA RS
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3.1

3.2

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iv)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

The Group’ s income and operating
cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market
interest rates as the Group has no
significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s exposure to changes in
interest rates is mainly attributable to
its bank borrowings. Bank borrowings
at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest-rate risk. Bank
borrowings at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest-rate risk.
Details of the Group's bank
borrowings have been disclosed in
Note 15.

The Group has not used any interest
rate swaps to hedge its exposure to
interest rate risk.

Fair value estimation

The nominal value less impairment provision
of trade receivables and payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values. The
fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the
future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the
Group for similar financial instruments.

3.1 MBEBREZ (F)

(iv)

B nERAFEET
eI

REBWEEANESE
B ARENRA R
BERBDESKREHBHD
XWmGH RS
B-REEXNEREE
FENRREIERER
TEE - LAF B KRG
HHRITREESAKE
BRREREN XA
% o DALE] TE M & 5+ E 1Y
RITIEEH A EEBK
D EER R R AN
SEBITIEENFER
FRRBIAE1S -

2458 B30 452 R AT )
S 4 8 DA 1 30 F JR
o

3.2 AFEEMEE

R —F AR HH RUE 53K
BN N E SR IANEERE
METE T AR R BEREAR
FERE REEVBRENRD
FER TIIRBEM S A EIRIALL
ERTAERRARENE B
MISMEFEARKA LRSI
Effhfhate
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

Estimates are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.

4.1 Estimated useful lives of plant and
equipment

The Group's management determines the
estimated useful lives and related
depreciation charges for its plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives
of plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe
industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful lives are
less than previously estimated lives, or it will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete
or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

4.2  Estimated provision for doubtful debts

The Group makes provision for doubtful
debts based on an assessment of the
recoverability of trade receivables and other
receivables. Provisions are applied to trade
receivables and other receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying
value of receivables and doubtful debt
expenses in the period in which such estimate
has been changed.

BRMGFHOFEN G AR BE L LR
REMAZR (BENESER THARE
EMERREEBZTEH) -

AEEELABEARBRANMGET IR
R ERER SHAHER—RETE
HERBRERER A5 RERER
TN —EFBFEANEER B ERE

T

4.1

4.2
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Movements were:

Balances at 1 January

Amortisation

Opening adjustment for adoption of
HKFRS 3

Balances at 31 December

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

ZEHmT

2005 2004
—EETRHE —ETFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREFIT
R—A—B2z#&% (9,020) (10,278)
BiH - 1,258

R REAIRER
FEIREVARE 9,020 =

+=—A=+—H

2B - (9,020)
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

Group
REE
Machinery  Furniture Con-
and and Motor  struction-
Buildings equipment  fixtures  vehicles in-progress Total

BY HERRE HARKE RE EEIR ast
RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2004 R-ZENE

-B-H
Cost KA 44,670 259,604 2,019 2,754 4,835 313,882
Accumulated depreciation 2551 (3132)  (43,357) (532) (546) = (47,567)
Net book amount EHFE 41538 216,247 1,487 2,208 4835 266,315
Year ended Hz_ZINE

31 December 2004 +ZA=1+-8

LLEE
Opening net book amount ~ ER#IER /S 41538 216,247 1,487 2,208 4835 266,315
Revaluation surplus ERy 45,909 - - - - 45,909
Additions NE 6,892 16,865 1,274 2,534 40,731 68,296
Transfers s 6,724 38,376 - = (45,100) =
Disposals e @) (628) 2) - - (634)
Depreciation e (3,353) (22,748) (330) 612) - (27,043)
Closing net book amount ~ HAKEEFE 97,706 248,112 2,429 4,130 466 352,843
At 31 December 2004 R-ZEME

+=A=t+-H
Cost or valuation KAKEE 100452 314,114 3,291 5,288 466 423,611
Accumulated depreciation  Z3HTE (2,746)  (66,002) (862) (1,158) = (70,768)
Net book amount EHFE 97,706 248,112 2,429 4,130 466 352,843
Year ended HZ_ZZRf

31 December 2005 +ZA=t-H

ILEE
Opening net book amount ~ ER#IER /S 97,706 248,112 2,429 4130 466 352,843
Additions NE 266 23,264 1,403 3,612 253,790 282,335
Transfers s 1,607 18,094 - = (19,701) =
Disposals HE = (1,726) (39) (149) = (1,914)
Depreciation e (5,047) (28,141) (629) (1,132) - (34,949)
Closing net book amount ~ HAKEEFE 94532 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 598315
At 31 December 2005 R-ZERF

+=A=t+-H
Cost or valuation A EE 102,325 353,362 4,654 8,573 234,555 703,469
Accumulated depreciation  Z3HTE (7,793)  (93,759) (1,490) 2,112) - (105,154)
Net book amount EHFE 94,532 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 598,315
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(iii)

(iv)

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Buildings are located in Mainland China and
are located on land held under land use rights
for a period of 50 years.

Buildings were stated at open market value
at 30 September 2004, based on a valuation
performed by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, an independent firm of qualified
valuers. The revaluation surplus, net of
applicable deferred income tax liabilities, was
credited to revaluation reserves in equity
(Note 18).

If buildings were stated on the historical cost
basis, the amounts would be as follows:

Cost BN
Accumulated depreciation 2t E
Net book amount AREDFHE

Property, plant and equipment of
approximately RMB122,375,000 as at 31
December 2005 (2004: RMB139,215,000)
were pledged as collateral of the Group’s
short-term bank loans (Note 15).

Construction-in-progress of approximately
RMB232,153,000 as at 31 December 2005
(2004: Nil) referred to the Group’s project in
Xuzhou, Mainland China for acquiring
100,000-spindle capacity for production of
yarn.

Construction costs of buildings #EFEEER

HRRRAR

Cost of machinery

(ii)

BRI BIARE W MR E
RS0 L3t i A HEFF A &Y
Tihe

RIFEZ A ERGEEARER
RIIBRARETHME BT
URZZEZMEAA=1THEH
RETISEETIR BB
BERREEMSHARE JIA
BAREMFEE (HEE18) -

fiWHE T DA SE B AR5 BR - £ 58
=Y U

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—AH

2005 2004
—EEREF —ZRE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT AREFIT
60,154 58,281
(8,524) (5,883)
51,630 52,398

(iii)

(iv)

R-ZEZERF+_-_A=+—H
HYE -BERZIBEBHARE
122,375,000 0(ZZZTH4F: A
R#139,215,0007T) R A
£ EE HRITE AR S (K
£H15) °

R-ZEERF+-_A=+—H
MEZILREHNARE
232,153,0007C (ZE T4
) IEARE B R B RRELR N UK
BERR#5100,000B% 4 £ EY
HFRITAIER -

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—8H
2005 2004
—EEhHEF ZETPF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®T T ARETT
38,739 4
195,816 462
234,555 466
FI3R 2005  RUHBEBERAA



Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(vii)

Depreciation expenses of RMB29,638,000
(2004: RMB23,748,000) has been expensed
in cost of goods sold, RMB575,000 (2004:
RMB142,000) in selling and marketing costs
and RMB4,736,000 (2004: RMB3,153,000)
in general and administrative expenses.

Lease rentals amounting to RMB3,227,000
(2004: Nil) relating to the lease of buildings,
machinery and equipment are included in the
income statement.

Borrowing costs of RMB480,000 have been
capitalised in 2005 (2004: Nil), which
comprised exchange gains of RMB1,570,000
and interest expenses of RMB2,050,000
(Note 22) at an average capitalisation rate of
6.9% (2004: Nil).

The analysis of the cost or valuation of net book

(vi)

(vii)

WERZ A ARYK29,638,000
T(ZEEZWMEFE: AR
23,748,00070) ERHEE M
ARS8 AREE575,0007T
(ZZZU4F: AR%142,000
T0) SRS E R T S HEER A
B ARME4 736,000 (ZEE
P4 AR#E3,153,0007T) 32 8
R RIS

B PET #as M EENE
S HANRM3,227,000T(=F
TIOF: T)BIEEETmRAC

EERA A RE480,0007TE R
—ETRFERNME (ZFEW
F:T) - HPaELBRIREAR
#1,570,0007T & 5| B AT IR F
A6 9% E B AR
2,050,0007T (Z T4 T)
(Bff3E22) ©

A EBIEEERNRARER DT AN

value of the above fixed assets is as follows: ™
Machinery  Furniture Con-
and and Motor struction-
Buildings equipment  fixtures  vehicles in-progress Total
BF HERRE BAREE RE ERIE st
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBETT ARETT ARETR AREFT ARETT ARETn
At31December R-ZTHF
2005 +-RA=1+-H
At cost BHA 7,154 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 510,937
At valuation &iE 87,378 - - - - 87,378
94,532 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 598,315
At 31 December R=ZZMF
2004 +-RA=1+-H
At cost WA 5,784 248,112 2,429 4130 466 260,921
At valuation &iE 91,922 - - - - 91,922
97,706 248,112 2,429 4130 466 352,843

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED
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Period from 12 July 2004 (date of

incorporation) to

31 December 2004
Additions
Depreciation

Closing net book amount
At 31 December 2004
Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening net book amount
Additions

Depreciation

Closing net book amount
At 31 December 2005
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

H-2TNELA+=H

(ML ZB) E=22NE

+ZB=+—HIHE

RE
e

HIRIREHE

R-BEZENF+_A=+—H

BEN
R E

REFE

BE-_ZERF+-A=+—H

LEE
R #E
NE
e

HARREHE

R-ZZERF+=A=1+—H

A
R E

fRE#E

3 2005

Company
RAT]
Furniture
and fixtures
RRREE
RMB'000
AREFT

563
(28)

535
563
(28)

535

535
(80)
461
569

(108)

461
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The Group's interests in land use rights represent
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
amount are analysed as follows:

KPRk #5
10250FMHEE

In Mainland China, held on:
Leases of between 10 to 50 years

Bank borrowings are secured on land use rights of
approximately RMB36,510,000 (2004: RMB15,187,000)
(Note 15).

Balances at 1 January K—A— BN

Additions NE

Amortisation s

Balances at 31 December wt+—-—A=+—H
EOEEES

As at 31 December 2005, land use rights amounting
to RMB4,400,000 represents cost of acquisition of
the land use rights of RMB26,289,000, less related
government grants of RMB21,889,000 which was
deducted from the acquisition cost (Note 30).

Investments, at cost R AR E
Unlisted equity investments JEFTRERRE

Due from subsidiaries FEU B B A R F08

Due to a subsidiary FENTI B A R FE

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the
Company are set out in Note 33.

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable within 1 year.

REERN T HE AR ts AN &8
MEFR HERFEINIT:

2005 2004
—BEHF —TETMF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARMF R ARBT T

56,098 44,969

BTERULTHEREODARE
36,510,000 c/EHE IR (ZETWE: A
R#15,187,0007t) (FisE15) °

2005 2004
—EZEEF —ETF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETTT
44,969 32,125
12,041 13,344
(912) (500)
56,098 44,969

R-BZRE+-A=+—0 tf¢
FRREEEAARY4,400,0007T AUEE
THb(FE AR KA ARY26,289,000
TORERAT B AR 21,889,000
(Bf$5£30) °

2005 2004
—¥¥EF - TIMWF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARTR  ARMTE
246,592 246,592
257,294 25,688
568 581

AREE T EME A RFHEERESS -

FEW B R R RIEREER 28
BAT—FREER-
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Raw materials R
Work in progress fEEm
Finished goods IR

2005 2004
—BEEF —TETME
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ TR ARETTT
138,364 74,953
34,561 28,313
93,737 61,119
266,662 164,385

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in cost of goods sold amounted to
RMB1,350,205,000 (2004: RMB1,006,427,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the
Group made a provision for inventory write-down
of RMB338,000 (2004: Nil). The amount has been
included in general and administrative expenses.

Inventories of RMB1,897,000 as at 31 December
2005 (2004: Nil) were stated at net realisable value.

Inventories of RMB14,203,000 as at 31 December
2005 (2004: Nil) were pledged as collateral of the

FERAAERR,350,205,0007T (ZEZ M4
AER#1,006,427,0007T) HER AR I B1E7E
HEERKAR-

BE_TTRF+_RA=1+—HILFE F&
B FERERE AR338,0007T (— T
F:F) -y ADBREREITHRAXH-

R-_ZEERFE+_A=+—HBHEEARK
1,897,0007T (ZZEZ W4 Z) A r] IR FET
E\-Eo

R-_ZEERE+_A=+—HBHEEARK
14,203,00070 (ZEZTWF: T) IKH AL EE

Group's short-term bank loans (Note 15).

RERITEROER M (PEE15) -

2005 2004
—$®EE  —TIOF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TR AREFTT
Trade receivables EUWE 5508 127,677 111,759
Bills receivable FEU IR FRIA 37,790 23,170
165,467 134,929

Less: Provision for impairment of B EGRIE R E
receivables B (3,277) (2,921)
162,190 132,008

The fair value of trade and bills receivables
approximate their carrying amount.

3 2005

e E 5 R REFAEN A HEROEREE.
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The credit terms granted by the Group to its
customers are generally within 90 days. The ageing
analysis of the trade and bills receivables was as
follows:

0 to 30 days 0£30H

31 to 90 days 31£90H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
181 days to 1 year 181HE14F
Over 1 year —FE

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect
to trade receivables, as the Group has a large number
of customers.

Included in the trade receivables were amounts due
from related parties of RMB5,304,000 as at 31
December 2005 (2004: RMB5,483,000) (Note 32(d)).

The Group has recognised a loss of RMB356,000
(2004: RMB1,742,000) for the impairment of its
trade receivables during the year ended 31 December
2005. The loss has been included in general and
administrative expenses in the income statement.

Bills receivable of RMB2,000,000 as at 31 December
2004 were pledged as collateral of the Group’s short-
term bank loans (Note 15).

AEERTHEFHEEHR A0
B ERE 5 R EIEFIBRRR DT
T

2005 2004
—B2EEF —TETmE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARMETTT
123,522 102,083
29,041 23,769
6,533 4,882
2,307 2,186
4,064 2,009
165,467 134,929

HRASEARETF BKRE SR
EETOEERR-

ENE SREHRBIERN TR F+=
A=+ BERREESZIBEARE
5,304,0007C (ZZZMF: AR
5,483,0007T) (FiaE32(d)) °

AEFEERER - TETRF+_A=1+
—RHIEFERKE ZRIEREREREE
ARB356,0007T (Z 2T ME: AR
1,742,0007T) - EEE BiEEBT R —
BRITHAS A

REZTMFE+— A=+—HEKE
BRADER R A EEERIRITERH
ERGR (EE15) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Group Company
rEH AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—ETRFE —TTNFE —EEHEF —TTNF
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
AREBTRT ARBTIT AR¥ETR ARETT
Deposits for purchases BERMHNRE
of raw materials 40,957 22,182 - -
Staff advances and BTRRREE
loans 1,770 854 312 -
Other receivables H fi fE YR 3R 303 548 50 51
VAT recoverable JERIBER 111 1,069 - -
Prepayments TR FIA 2,590 2,200 207 183
Deposits Be 514 121 97 99
46,245 26,974 666 333

The fair value of other receivables approximates their
carrying amounts.

Pledged bank deposits were held by banks as
collateral of the Group’s banking facilities available
for the Group’s bills payable and for issuing letters
of credit.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits
was 0.7% (2004: 0.7%).

Hi R A FEBIEREE.

BRI R RITH G AT
[ T 89 PR S L 4 SR8 R B
BRE0ER 1T AR HO AR o

BRI EROERERE0.7% (=
TEPNF:0.7%)

Cash and cash equivalents were: ReRReEEYMA:
Group Company
r5HE b NS
2005 2004 2005 2004
ZETRF _TTNHE —TTRF _TTHF
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT AR¥ETR ARETR
Cash at bank and in hand SR{TRFERE 259,972 87,688 367 7,618
Short-term bank deposits & HR1 TR - 159,557 - 159,557
259,972 247,245 367 167,175

The effective interest rate on short-term bank
deposits as at 31 December 2004 was 0.3%; these
deposits have an average maturity of 22 days.

RIZZMFE+—A=+—HMNEHR
TTF VB RN 530.3% : th F 17 50
PRSI R228
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

As at 31 December 2005, approximately
RMB217,188,000 (2004: RMB78,788,000) of the
Group’s pledged bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents were denominated in RMB yuan, which
is not a freely convertible currency in the international
market. The exchange rate of RMB yuan is
determined by the Chinese Government, and the
remittance of these funds out of Mainland China is
subject to the exchange restrictions imposed by the
Chinese Government.

Trade payables FERTE 5508
Bills payable LARNEE

The ageing analysis of the trade payables was as
follows:

0 to 90 days 0Z90H

91 to 180 days 91£180H
181 days to 1 year 181HE1F
Over 1 year 19 LAE

R-ZEZERE+_A=+—0 K&£E
BRI ER RS IR EE YT
HANE#217,188,0007T (ZZEE /04
AR#78,788,0007T) MR kIR EE
EMHIUAARBEE T AR IEER
BmiH I EREBRNERE ARKER
PR Th B AR BB R TE - R B K RE
P& iz SRR E TP BT T E e
HNIE B Bl TE 0

2005 2004
—¥¥EF - TIWF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTRE  ARMTE
164,269 65,535
3,000 =
167,269 65,535

FEW S 5 SRR RRER AT A0 TS -

2005 2004
—EZhF —ZETWEF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARMETTT
155,815 62,874
6,884 1,055
2,337 500
2,233 1,106
167,269 65,535
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Accrued wages and
salaries

Other accrued expenses
Deposits from customers

Other deposits

Payable for purchase of

property, plant and
equipment

Payables for purchase of

property, plant and
equipment from

liquidated state-owned

companies
Other payables

Taxation payables other
than enterprise income

tax (“EIT")

Included in deposits from customers were amounts
due to related parties of RMB247,000 as at 31

December 2005 (2004: Nil) (Note 32(d)).

Current

— Unsecured bank loans
— Unsecured government loans

— Secured bank loans

Non-current

— Unsecured bank loans

Total borrowings

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Group Company
rEH AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERF —TTNF —ETEFE —TTOEF
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARETT AR¥ETR ARETIL
fEET T & K 5
14,550 13,220 - 312
HAER X 11,165 5,792 2,828 2,778
EFZE 9,893 8,716 - =
Hiviz s 5,743 1,959 - =
REVE BEK
AR
33,582 = - =
BERBRHEADLHE
ME HER
RABIERTERK
8,686 14,665 - =
H At TR 20,118 14,771 - 40
FERIHRIE (%
FTEHBRIN)
6,754 3,996 - =
110,491 63,119 2,828 3,130
ENESREBREN_ETRF+_A
=+ —HWMEMBER S RBEARE
247,000 (ZZ2ZTWMF :Zor) (MEE
32(d)) ©
2005 2004
—EETRHE —ETF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFIT
BN EH
—EIEMIRITER 128,405 119,400
—EIE BT E R 11,500 =
139,905 119,400
—BIEMBITER 138,900 108,532
278,805 227,932
JEENER
—EERERTER 7 72913 =
EEH%E 351,718 227,932
FI3R 2005  RUHBEBERAA



TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

Bank loans bore interest at rates ranging from 5.0%
t0 8.0% per annum for the year ended 31 December
2005 (2004: 5.0% to 8.0%).

Government loans are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and have no pre-determined terms of
repayment.

Certain bank loans were secured by the followings:

(i) pledge of the Group’s land use rights of
approximately RMB36,510,000 as at 31
December 2005 (2004: RMB15,187,000)
(Note 7);

(ii) pledge of the Group’'s property, plant
and equipment of approximately
RMB122,375,000 as at 31 December 2005
(2004: RMB139,215,000) (Note 6);

(iii) pledge of the Group’'s inventories of
RMB14,203,000 (2004: Nil) (Note 9);

(iv) pledge of the Group’s bank deposits of RMB
Nil (2004: RMB7,114,000) (Note 12);

(v) pledge of the Group’s bills receivable of RMB
Nil (2004: RMB2,000,000) (Note 10); and

(vi) corporate guarantees provided by
subsidiaries of RMB201,032,000 (2004:
RMB109,500,000).

In addition, Mr. Hong Tianzhu, chairman/executive
director, has undertaken to maintain at least 30%
equity interest in the Company unless otherwise
agreed by the relevant bank in respect of the
provision of the unsecured non-current bank loans.

BE-_ZEERFE+-_R=1+—HILEE
IR TEFAFEFE5.0%28.0% (=
TTPUF:50%E8.0%) st EF 5 -

BB SR AR A8 R ETREE
B

HTIRITERATSIIA B fEER:

(i) RZZEZTREF+=ZA=+—8"
E7i i N S e O =
AR#36,510,0007T (ZZEF
e ARM15,187,0007T)
(Bf3E7) 5

(i) R_ZETRF+_A=+—8"
IR EB A YE = KR
#) NFR#122,375,0007T (=&
ZTmF: ARM139,215,000
7t) (PffsEe)

iy EHRAXKBEGTERHEARK
14,203,000 (ZZEZ Q4
=) (KI3E9) :

(iv) B AEERTEHRAT (T
TPF: AR¥T,114,0007T)
(BftsE12)

(v) KIRASLERRKEEREAT
(ZZEZmF: AR¥2,000,000
7T) (FEE10) « &

(iv) B ARREADEERAA
R #201,032,0007T (ZEEM
F£: AR¥109,500,0007T) °

BEAN EF S ITE BRI EE &
= BRIEBERRTREREEKIE
BERSRTTER GRIRDH#FFEAA
AIREANHERS 30% ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

The maturity of borrowings is as follows: BEZEHARIT:
Group
PN ]
Bank loans Government loans
RITER BUREM
2005 2004 2005 2004

—®¥EF ~TIMF  —¥FE

£ —ZTTNF

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AREBTT AR¥TR ARETE

Within 1 year 121 267,305 227,932 11,500 -
Between 1 and 2 years 1226 7,544 = - =
Between 2 and 5 years 2255 65,369 - - -

340,218 227,932 11,500 -
The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date REEANERIHE AT

were as follows:

Group
i 3]
Bank loans Government loans
RITEX BREX
2005 2004 2005 2004
ZEERE —TTNE CZEBRRF _—TTWF
US Dollar £ 6.9% - - -
RMB Yuan ARETT 5.8% 5.4% - =
The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate EEMETEELE AT E.
their fair value.
The carrying amounts of borrowings are EERBEEEIENA T EEHE:
denominated in the following currencies:
2005 2004
—EERF —TTNF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥TR ARETTT
US Dollar £ 72,913 -
RMB Yuan AR 278,805 227,932
351,718 227,932
F 2005 | RS HEBBRAF



Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing ZARNEEBIA TR BEERRE:

facilities:
2005 2004
—ZETRHF ZTTPOF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARET ARETIT
Fixed rate & 7 FI| =
— expiring within one year —R—EANHH 27,600 60,100
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each
EREEO.IBIHNZTER
Number
of shares
BRH#E
Note ‘000 HK$'000
B = F ARETTT
Authorised: EIE
On incorporation at RZZEMELHA
12 July 2004 +Z BRI (i) 1,000 100
Increase in authorised RZZEZTNFE+—FA
share capital on “+—B%RE
21 November 2004 A AN (ii) 3,999,000 399,900
At 31 December 2004 “EENER-TTRF
and 2005 +=-—A=+—H 4,000,000 400,000
ssued: B 1T
On 27 July 2004 R-ZZEMF
+AZ-t++H (iii) 1,000 100
Share allotted and RZZEZTNFE+—FA
issued on 21 November —t+—RKEE
2004 to acquire B8 2 5] M Bl 2%
subsidiaries REBTHIR D (iv) 1,000 100
Share allotted and issued RZEZTNF+—FA
on 21 November 2004 —t+—HEEN
BITHIRRD (v) 695,600 69,560
New issue of shares BITHR (vi) 174,400 17,440
At 31 December 2004 “TENER-TTRF
and 2005 +=-A=+—H 872,000 87,200

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2005



Notes—

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands
on 12 July 2004 with an authorised capital of
1,000,000 shares with par value HK$0.1 each.

Pursuant to shareholders’ resolutions passed on
21 November 2004, the authorised share capital
was increased from HK$100,000 (1,000,000
shares of HK$0.1 each) to HK$400,000,000
(4,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each) by the
creation of an additional 3,999,000,000 new
shares of HK$0.1 each.

On 27 July 2004, 1,000,000 shares were allotted
and issued nil paid.

On 21 November 2004, as part of the
Reorganisation, the Company (i) allotted and
issued, credited as fully paid, 1,000,000 shares,
and (ii) credited as fully paid at par the 1,000,000
shares issued and nil paid, as consideration for the
acquisition of Texhong Textile Holdings Limited,
pursuant to the Reorganisation.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed on
21 November 2004, the directors were authorised
to capitalise HK$69,560,000 standing to the credit
of the share premium account of the Company
after a proposed initial public offering of the
Company’'s shares (see (vi) below) to issue
695,600,000 shares, credited as fully paid, to the
Company'’s shareholders at close of business on
21 November 2004 in proportion to their then
existing shareholdings in the Company.

On 9 December 2004, the Company issued
174,400,000 shares at HK$1.15 each in
connection with an initial public offering of the
Company’s shares on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

By —

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

3 2005

AARRZTEENFLA+=HE
HERESEMKL EZERSNE
1,000,000/% FAREEO. 17 TTHI IR

1/'\ ®

BER-_ZTNF+—A=+—H
BBRRERER BREINEL
SRR EEO.1/57TY3,999,000,000
BRFNAR17 + 7% 7E AR AN 7 100,0007 7T
(S mEE0.1787T/1,000,000
A& A% 17 4B ) & 1= 400,000,000
B (HEBREECIETH
4,000,000,000 B4R 485K ) °

R-ETZNFLA-++H iz
T EE 1T ARBREY 1,000,0008% 0% 15

RZTENF+—A=+—H
BEAN IR AND R B
17 ABRZPIVESIZ #91,000,0008% A%
53+ R (ii)i# 1,000,0008% 2 217 ok
HRRHIEIREEMR EAIREK
SR MUREE RIS IR B R AR
HIRAE-

BER-_ZTTNUF+—A=+—H
BBHRERER  RARQRET
695,600,000/ ABRFIVERI Ak 17
R ERAREEEE (R T3(vi)E)
2 EERBRER_ZTTMF+
— A+ —HBEERRHEREEAR
A AR 5 (8 AR H) # Bk 69,560,000
BLTEREN BEARRERER
IRAELL FIBIEIRRE S -

RZZTNFE+—ANE BER
AERERERSMERAREIR
FTERDARBERD AQ R
FM1.15%8 70817 174,400,000 f%
Bt o
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

0}

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

On 21 November 2004, the Company
granted 4,342,000 options to certain senior
management of the Group under a Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme to subscribe for shares
in the Company at HK$0.69 per share,
exercisable over the period from 9 June 2005
to 8 June 2008. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle
the options in cash. All options have
remained outstanding as at 31 December
2005.

The fair value of options determined using
the Black-Scholes valuation model was
RMB433,000. The significant inputs into the
model were share price of HK$0.69 per share
at the grant date, exercise price shown above,
standard deviation of expected share price
returns of 30%, expected life of options of
0.5 years, expected dividend paid out rate
of zero and annual risk-free interest rate of
2.88%. The volatility measured at the
standard deviation of expected share price
returns is based on statistical analysis of daily
share prices over the year after the Group's
IPO.

(0]
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(i)

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed
on 21 November 2004, the Company
adopted a share option scheme (“the Share
Option Scheme”), which will remain in force
for a period of 10 years up to November
2014. Under the Share Option Scheme, the
Company’s directors may, at their sole
discretion, grant to any employee, director,
supplier of goods or services, customer,
person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support
to the Group, shareholder and adviser or
consultant of the Group to subscribe for
shares in the Company at a price of not less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of
shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("the Stock Exchange”) on the date of the
offer of grant; or (i) the average closing price
of shares as stated in the daily quotation
sheets of the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date
of the offer of grant; (iii) the nominal value
of a share. A nominal consideration of HK$1
(equivalent of RMB1.04) is payable on
acceptance of the grant of an option. The
maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option scheme adopted by the Group from
time to time must not in aggregate exceed
30% of the share capital of the Company in
issued from time to time. At 31 December
2005, no options had been granted under
the Share Option Scheme.

(ii)

3 2005
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

Group
S 1]
Other reserves
Eftfite
Share Capital ~ Statutory Revaluation Retained
premium reserve®  reserves®™  reserve  Subtotal  earnings
ROEE — ERREO  EERKY  ERRE Nt REEH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2004 ~ WZFTME—A-H
igfetas - 56,977 23,235 - 80,212 136,423
Capital injection into ERNTERNBAT
subsidiaries before the
Reorganisation - 105,064 - - 105,064 -
Profit for the year EREF - - - - - 137,048
Surplus on revaluation of EfTHRET
buildings R
- gross (Note 6) ~F8 (Mz16) - = = 45,909 45,909 S
- deferred income tax —RRFEH
(Note 19) (BzE19) = - - (12,055) (12,055) -
Premium on issue of shares  E{TRIVEE 194,967 - - - 194,967 =
Share issue costs BIRAMA (19,583) - - = (19,583) =
Transfer to statutory reserves ~ EEEEATERE - - 14,093 - 14,093 (14,003)
Dividends relating to 2003 —TT=FRE - - - - - (194,176)
Balance at RZTTWETZA
31 December 2004 b = 0573 175,384 162,041 37,328 33,854 408,607 65,202
Balance at 1 January 2005,  W=ZFHE-A-H
as above igfe: 3yl 175,384 162,041 37,328 33,854 408,607 65,202
Opening adjustment for the  IRME BB
adoption of HKFRS 3 EJF3%
gl - - - - - 9,020
Balance at 1 January 2005,  W=ZFHE-A-H
as restated e &7 175,384 162,041 37,328 33,854 408,607 74,222
Profit for the year EE&T - - - - - 180210
Employee share option BBk
scheme
- value of employee -EERBERE
services 433 - - - 433 -
Transfer to statutory reserves  BAZEERE - - 21,167 - 21,167 (21,167)
Transfer of revaluation ERSHERE
reserves to retained RE R
earnings
- 0r0ss %8 - - - (3,009) (3,009) 3,009
- deferred income tax —RRFEH
(Note 19) (BzE19) = = - 3N 3N 311)
Balance at RZZZRFTZR
31 December 2005 b = 0573 175,817 162,041 58,495 31,156 427,509 235,963

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Company
YN
Other reserves
Hitf#E
Retained
earnings/
(Accumulated
Share Capital losses)
premium reserves(i) Subtotal RBEH/
REE -eNEy ()] et (REHER)

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETR

Loss for the year FRER - - = (3,933)
Difference between the BRI SEEYE

amount of share capital MEARIEEFE

issued and the net asset iop3:5

value of the subsidiaries

acquired - 172,319 172,319 -
Premium on issue of shares  E{TRDIE(E 194,967 - 194,967 -
Share issue costs BIIRBEA (19,583) = (19,583) =
Balance at RZTZME+_A

31 December 2004 =t+—HHEH 175,384 172,319 347,703 (3,933)
Balance at RZZTRE

1 January 2005 —A—HM&EH 175,384 172,319 347,703 (3,933)
Profit for the year FEHH = = = 64,939
Employee share option EEREREE

scheme

- value of employee - EERBER

services 433 - 433 -

Balance at RZZETREF+A

31 December 2005 =t HEER 175,817 172,319 348,136 61,006

FI3R 2005  RUHBEBERAA



Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(ii)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Capital reserve represents the difference
between the amount of share capital issued
and the net asset value of the subsidiaries
acquired.

According to the rules and regulations in
Mainland China and the articles of
association of the relevant subsidiaries of the
Group established in Mainland China, the
Mainland China subsidiaries are required to
transfer not less than 10% of its after-tax
profits, as determined under the relevant
accounting rules and regulations in Mainland
China, to statutory reserves before the
corresponding Mainland China subsidiaries
can distribute any dividend. Such transfer is
not required when the amount of the
statutory reserve reaches 50% of the
corresponding subsidiaries’ registered capital.

Statutory reserves shall only be used to make
up losses of the corresponding subsidiaries,
to expand the corresponding subsidiaries’
production operations, or to increase the
capital of the corresponding subsidiaries.
Upon approval by resolutions of the
corresponding subsidiaries’ shareholders in
general meetings, the corresponding
subsidiaries may convert their statutory
reserves into registered capital and issue
bonus capital to existing owners in
proportion to their existing ownership
structure.

(ii)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

BREBRRA B EAM AT ZRIE
DEEE-

Deferred income tax are calculated in full on
temporary differences under the liability method.

The movements in deferred income tax account were FEIEFTSRIERME BN T :

as follows:
2005 2004
—EEHF ZETMEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T AREFTT
Deferred income tax assets: RIEFTISIAE -
At 1 January m—AHA—H -
Recognised in the income statement: AIBIFRER:
— in respect of tax losses to be carried —&EAFIBEE
forward (Note 23) (BF7E23) 1,208
— in respect of temporary differences  —Er=2E (H3£23)
(Note 23) 2,220 -
At 31 December R+=—RA=+—H 3,428 -
Deferred income tax liabilities: RIEFTISIR A
At 1 January R—A—H 12,012 -
Charged to equity (Note 18) FORR AR HIBR (PRF7E18) (268) (43)
Charged to equity in relation to MEFEEHREER
the revaluation reserve of AR AR (FEE18) - 12,055
buildings (Note 18)
At 31 December BW+=—A=+—H 11,744 12,012

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
loss carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of RMB3,249,000 (2004:
RMB1,870,000) in respect of losses amounting to
RMB9,866,000 (2004: RMB9,029,000) that can be
carried forward against future taxable income. The
deferred tax benefit of such tax losses was not
recognised as it was not probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised. Losses amounting to RMB Nil (2004:
RMB9,000), RMB Nil (2004: RMB2,377,000), RMB Nil
(2004: RMB2,891,000), RMB Nil (2004:
RMB1,890,000), RMB Nil (2004: RMB1,862,000) and
RMB9,866,000 (2004: Nil) expire in 2005, 2006,
2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

BEATSTHEE st A8 2 BB IEER
LAERTREF 1B B & 2 FERB I Z IR A i Hi 8
FeE AR - AEBEWEM AR, 866,0007T
(ZEZP4E; 9,029,0007T) HEIE (AI4EEE
15 R FERR U A) RIREFIEREEARE
3,249,0007T (ZEZT M F: AR¥1,870,000
JC) AR TR 4R B SR FE SR AR FIE AT A VB S A
A IS E R I E R BB RIT
BHEMZ - R_TTRF —TTF T
+F T2 N\F _EENF R T —ZFE|
HeEBEIIAARESL (ZEZTWMFE: AR
#9,00070)  ARBEZ L (ZZTZTWNEF: ARKE
2,377,00070) ARBZ L (ZZEZTF: AR
#2,891,0007T) * AREEZ L (Z2ZMW4F: A
R#1,890,00070) * AREZ L (ZEZMF:
AR#1,862,0007T) K& AR¥9,866,0007T (=
TEOEF. F) o
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

0}

(i)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Turnover and other gains

The Group is principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sales of yarns, grey fabrics
and dyed fabrics. Revenues recognised are
as follows:

Turnover X
Sales of goods (exclude BEmiEE (TR

value-added tax) HET)

Other gains HAbUA
Subsidy income GEURON
Interest income FEUA
Commission income A

Rental income — machinery
and equipment B

Segment information

The Group operated in one business segment
— manufacturing and sale of yarns, grey
fabrics and dyed fabrics. It operates
principally in one geographical segment —
Mainland China. Substantially all of the
Group’s assets and capital expenditure were
located in Mainland China. Accordingly, no
analysis of the segment information is
presented.

2 WA — Heh

() EEERbKE

AEEEBEHAWERHE
W18 KA ATt TRE

Wezstn
2005 2004
—¥¥EF - TIWF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTRE  ARMTE
1,915,965 1,415,852
8,984 8,648
3,442 480
2,704 =
- 250
15,130 9,378
1,931,095 1,425,230

(i) HEHEH
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Expenses included in cost of goods sold, selling and
marketing costs and general and administrative

expenses are analysed as follows:

Cost of inventories (Note 9)

Employment costs (Note 27)

Depreciation and amortisation
(Note 6 and 7)

Amortisation of negative goodwill
(Note 5)

Utilities

Transportation

Auditors’ remuneration

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within 5 years
Other incidental borrowing costs

Total borrowing costs incurred
Less: amount capitalised in property,
plant and equipment (Note 6)

X BRIEEEmRKA HERTSHE
BERA R —RRRITRFAS 2T

2005 2004
—EEREF —ETF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Restated
&7
FEA (FizE9) 1,350,205 1,006,427
BB (FEE27) 137,897 88,141
PrE R
(M6 127) 35,861 27,543
Biame
(BF7E5) - (1,258)
) Rkt 96,773 61,931
iE 32,921 18,850
1% AN B & 3,004 2,500
2005 2004
—EEREF —ETFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREFTT
BARAEFANRBEBEER
RERITE KM FIE 21,964 12,685
Hip R EER A - 508
ELENEER AR5 21,964 13,193
B BEAME BRE N
RAEREEE (M ste) (2,050) =
19,914 13,193

The capitalisation rate was approximately 6.9% per
annum, representing the weighted average rate of
the costs of borrowing used to finance the Group’s
construction of property, plant and equipment.

AAMLRNBEFE.9% « AXIAEE
FR Y B R R0 B A KN
L RECES
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated

income statement represents:

RAEFHERRMBHTIRSRE:

2005 2004
—EERF —EETF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT
Restated
=5
Current income tax g HIPRIS A
Mainland China enterprise income Fp B KR 1 S PTG A
tax ("EIT") 20,561 10,573
Deferred income tax (Note 19) RIEFTIS R (F43E19)
In respect of tax losses to be BT IR 18
carried forward (1,208) -
In respect of temporary differences HRER (2,220) -
In respect of buildings revaluation BFER (268) (43)
16,865 10,530
(i) Hong Kong profits tax 0] BBFEB
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has HARAEBERFE AL EERS
been made as the Group had no assessable HEITIE RS - O s &S F
profit arising in or derived from Hong Kong BHRELRE (ZETME:
during the year (2004: Nil). =)o
(ii) Mainland China enterprise income tax (i) RE RFECEMER ([LEA

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

(" E IT")

The subsidiaries established in Mainland
China are subject to EIT at rates ranging from
15% to 33% during the year.

Except for Texhong (China) Investment Co.,
Ltd., an intermediate holding company within
the Group, the subsidiaries, being wholly
foreign owned enterprises established in
Mainland China, have obtained approvals
from the relevant Mainland China Tax Bureau
for their entitlement of exemption from EIT
for the first two years and 50% reduction in
EIT for the next three years, commencing
from the first profitable year after offsetting
all unexpired tax losses carried forward from
the previous years in accordance with the
relevant tax rules and regulations applicable
to foreign investment enterprises in Mainland
China.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

(iii) Overseas income tax

The Company was incorporated in Cayman
Islands as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Company Law of Cayman
Islands and, accordingly, is exempted from
payment of Cayman Islands income tax. The
Company’s subsidiaries established in the
British Virgin Islands were incorporated under
the International Business Companies Acts
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin
Islands income tax.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using EIT rates in Mainland China, where the
Group principally operates, as follows:

Profit before income tax FRAZRTER

Tax calculated at tax rates applicable  1RERRKE QT
to subsidiaries B R E B

Income tax credit granted for qualified FLEEE & RIE AL
purchase of domestic equipment FER AR R

Income not subject to tax BERTAIBA

Expenses not deductible for tax RELBRIBHIRA
purposes 53

Utilisation of previously unrecognised &8 2 Bl R #ERR
tax losses TIEEE

Tax losses for which no deferred R RIRIEFTIS
income tax asset was recognised BEMTIREGE

Deferred income tax assets recognised i< Bil R HERH E
for previously unrecognised E R RIEE
tax losses Fristi&E

Tax expense 15 & A

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 32%
(2004: 31%).

(i) BIAAEHR
ARARRBEFASFHSRAVER
FMERSTARIRER LA
IRAR] Et - AN R B 8
SR EMSH -ARRINE
B R BB AL MY B 1 AR
RBRAHSEEEEQRE
AEMAR S i A S BN S
BREE SIS

AR ER BIRR B s A ) B SR AR SR e
(REEEERLHF) CEMEHE
Bim LT EHENR ZE0T

2005 2004
—EERF —ETOF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARET T
Restated

=5

197,075 147,578
63,847 45,135
- (1,995)
(50,075) (33,221)
1,650 692
(598) (582)
3,249 501
(1,208) -
16,865 10,530

I EAREAE32% (ZZZ
F:31%)
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company is dealt with in the financial statements
of the Company to the extent of RMB64,939,000
(2004: loss of RMB3,933,000).

A dividend in respect of 2005 of HK$0.065 per
ordinary share, amounting to a total dividend of
HK$56,680,000 (equivalent to RMB59,296,000) is
to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting on
18 May 2006. These financial statements do not
reflect this dividend payable.

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.065
(2004: Nil) per ordinary share

EAHIRE
FHR0.0657%8 7T
(Z=TNF: FT)

Dividends of RMB194,176,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2004 represented dividends
declared by subsidiaries to their then shareholders
prior to the completion of the Reorganisation as
described in Note 1.

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity holders RATIRERE A
of the Company JEAE A T

Weighted average number of ordinary B 317% @D

shares in issue (thousand) IkEFEH g (F)
Basic earnings per share BREARREF
(RMB per share) (BlRARE)

MR EADEF B A R AR R IEIREA
AER#64,939,000TH 1B (ZTZ
PO 5B AR #63,933,0007T) ©

R -EEXER A+ N\BRTZHE
BERERER _ZTARMNKEE
0.065% 7T & £ #756,680,000/% JT(#8
£ ARES9,296,0007T) © IHER TSR
D 4 o B UL FE ST AR B o

2005 2004
—¥¥EF - TIWF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTRE  ARMTE
59,296 194,176

HE_ZZENE+_A=+—RHIEE
B ARH194,176,0007T  ARHTEE
Frift (BB ST BT B A R MR S B i
MR B IRAI IS -

B85
SIRIAEFI YR A RIS A
RIS OB BT R AR 00
EFOYEE

2005 2004
—¥TEE  —TIMF
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARMTE  ARMTE
180,210 137,048
872,000 708,590
0.21 0.19
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Diluted

Diluted earning per share is calculated adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding to assume conversion of all share
options. For share options a calculation is done to
determine the number of shares that could have
been acquired at fair value (determined as the
average annual market share price of the Company’s
shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to outstanding share
options. The number of shares calculated as above
is compared with the number of shares that would
have been issued assuming the exercise of the share
options.

i

BEREERN TIZHED BT EBRRK
IR BGHE - AR P R At
Bk st BRGEM = AIRARTTERR
R R B B EREEA E A
EBEAARFE (AEARFHFET
BEEE) WENORMDEE R Lt
AR BE HE TR BE
(BRRBEECETE) EHELLE.

2005 2004
—ETRF —TTmE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AREBFIT
Profit attributable to equity holders RATIRERFE A
of the Company JEAG A 180,210 137,048
Weighted average number of BT EBRAR D
ordinary shares in issue (thousand) InREFEE (F) 872,000 708,590
Adjustments for share options AR ELEY
(thousand) FHE(F) 1,737 190
Weighted average number of BREEERT SRR
ordinary shares for diluted earnings B2 In#EF 98 (F)
per share (thousand) 873,737 708,780
Diluted earnings per share BREEERT
(RMB per share) (BRAR) 0.21 0.19
2005 2004
—ETRF —TTmE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBFT
Wages, salaries and bonuses T& i R E4L 117,015 74,141
Share options granted to directors BTEEKESD
and employees (Note 17) BB & (P EE17) 433 -
Pension costs (defined contribution RIRKAR — RE MK
plans (Note (a)) =HE (FiEE ) 12,122 8,273
Other employment benefits HibfE8@F 8,327 5,727
137,897 88,141
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(a)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Pensions - defined contribution plans

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Mainland China, the Group has participated
in state-sponsored defined contribution
retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China. The Group and the eligible
employees are required to contribute 12%
10 22% and 7% to 8%, respectively, of the
employees’ basic salary at rates as stipulated
by the relevant municipal governments. The
Group has no further obligations for the
actual payment of pensions or post-
retirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions. The state-sponsored
retirement plans are responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to the retired
employees. For the year ended 31 December
2005, the Group contributed approximately
RMB7,653,000 (2004: RMB6,785,000) to the
aforesaid state-sponsored retirement plans.
As at 31 December 2005, the Group was not
entitled to any forfeited contributions to
reduce the Group’s future contributions
(2004: Nil).

In addition, all of the Group’s employees in
Mainland China participate in employee
social security plans, including medical,
housing and other welfare benefits,
organised and administered by governmental
authorities. For the year ended 31 December
2005, the Group contributed approximately
RMB6,401,000 (2004: RMB5,433,000) to
these plans.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme"”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF Scheme,
each of the Group and its Hong Kong
employees makes monthly contributions to
the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings
as defined under the Mandatory Provident
fund legislation, and both the Group and the
employees’ contributions are subject to a cap
of HK$1,000 per month. For the year ended
31 December 2005, the Group contributed
approximately RMB24,000 (2004:
RMB3,000) to the MPF Scheme.

(a)

ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Bk —FREMKEE

RIE R BIRFER B R ERIRTE -
AEEEABEFTEKEREES
EAEH 5K & B A E BR (A FOR RET
2 AEERAEREEED A
MEEEAFHESMI12%E22%
KT7%ZE8%EM MR Ltk RAA
AT BUT A3 7€ o BRIt TE R E (5K
I AREEHEEMERERARS
SRR BB A B ABE
RS RIKNEBRFTERIK
X H R BAREBERS
AE-HE_TTRF+-_A=
+—BHIFE AEE R LR
RE BRI B BIETRLA
R#7,653,0007T (ZZZPU4F:
AR#6,785,0007T) R —TE
AF+-_A=1+—H AEEL
R IES RN WA R A R
BUBE AN £ B 52 _E il FkET 31
BEHHRR(ZEZNF HE) -

B NEBETERBEAERES
B2 HERBFIPIRM R SE
MEBH S RETE %S5 2
BREEEREN BEEMNREM
BAHE_TTRF+ A=
+—BLEFE AEERL SR
ZIHFH AREG6,401,0007T
(ZZZT 4 AREES,433,000
JL) ©

AEBELZHEBEELZ NS
FlEAESE ([BELE
gl]) BrAaBiETATE
MR EERGTE -ReBE et
B AEERESMNEEREEN
EFHeREBES AR TR
BB A5 % MET 2R A&
B X & B A & A1,000%
THER-BE-_TTRE+=
BA=+—HLFE ~&EEMH®
B srEE KL ARE24,000
T (ZZEZNF: AR®3,000
JT) °



(b)

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of every director for the
year ended 31 December 2005 is set out

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

(b) E=ME

BE-TTRF+-A=+—
B T AL AE SN

below: AN
Employer's
contribution
to pension
Other scheme
Fees  Salaries  Bonuses  benefits  E/itE Total
Name of Director E=ns He ¥e L HARN  BEIHR -
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETT AREFT ARETT ARETR
Executive directors HTES
Hong Tianzhu R - 1,018 = 11 17 1,046
Zhu Yongxiang RKF - 763 625 1 17 1,416
Gong Zhao ER - 382 348 1 17 758
Tang Daoping Jrche - 382 625 1 17 1,035
Non-executive directors B3 {TEE
Ting Leung Huel, TRBEA
Stephen 153 - - - - 153
Cheng Longdi EEREL 51 - - - - 51
Zhu Lanfen KEETL 51 = = = = 51
255 2,545 1,598 44 68 4,510

The remuneration of every director for the
year ended 31 December 2004 is set out

BE-FEMET A=t
B L4 R T AR AEE

below: B sazEM T
Employer's
contribution
to pension
Other scheme
Fees  Salaries  Bonuses  benefits  E/itE Total
Name of Director E=ng ok ¥¢ AL HARN  BEER -
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETFT AREFT ARETT ARETR AR%TR ARETR
Executive directors HiEs
Hong Tianzhu R - 201 - 13 19 233
Zhu Yongxiang Rk - 107 - 3 5 115
Gong Zhao ER - 70 - 4 6 80
Tang Daoping Y - 64 - 3 5 72
Non-executive directors BUFFHTES
Ting Leung Huel, TRIBEA
Stephen 16 - - - - 16
Cheng Longdi BEREE 6 - - - - 6
Zhu Lanfen N LY 6 - - - = 6
28 442 - 23 35 528
FI 2005 | XU 44 EEFRAA



Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (b)

None of the directors waived any
emoluments during the years ended 31

December 2005 and 2004.

(c) Five highest paid individuals

(c)

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
four (2004: four) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable
to the remaining one (2004: one) individual

are as follows:

Basic salaries and allowances

Bonuses

Pensions cost — defined
contribution plan

The exchange differences recognised in the income

statement are included as follow:

General and administrative expenses

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

EEME (&)

RBE-FEEER-TEN
F+=A=+—ALFRELRE
EF R A

TfuREHMAL

RERER NEB A fF P&
BATEROMG (ZETNE:
mir) AES EMEER EX
2D AR RE B F
BN THT 6 (ZFTH
Fi—f) ALzBEmT:

2005 2004

—ETHF ZTTPOF

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR¥T T ARET T

EARHE MEEL 132 325

TEAT 983 —
Rike—RE

kG 17 3

1,132 328

H:

—MREITBFAX

REBERRER A REZREEEN TR

2005 2004
—¥¥EF - TIWF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTR  ARMTE
3,527 (771)
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Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

— Tax (Note 23)

— Depreciation (Note 6)

— Amortisation (Note 7)

— Amortisation of negative goodwill
(Note 5)

— Profit on sale of property,
plant and equipment (see below)

— Interest income (Note 20)

— Interest expense (Note 22)

— Employee share option costs
(Note 17)

Changes in working capital

— Inventories

— Trade and bills receivable

— Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

— Trade payables

— Accruals and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

FREEF

LA TRIE:

—HiIE (Mat23)

—iTE (Kfit6)

— 8y (Hit7)

— A mE
(Kt7E5)

—HEME -BENM
RAEATSREF
(RT3

—MBWA (Hfi£20)
—MBXH (HfiE22)

— R B BRAEE
(K1a£17)

BEETEH
-&E

— W E B R IER

—BNRE 2Rk
HAth FEURIR

— BN E SF0R

— Rt R HEAL
FE S 5ROR

BERDELRS

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of
property, plant and equipment comprise:

Net book amount
Profit on sale of property,
plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment

AREHE
HEYF BE &
Byl

HEYE BE &
REBHIFTRA

2005 2004

—EERF —ETPUF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARET T

Restated

|

180,210 137,048

16,865 10,530

34,949 27,043

912 500

- (1,258)

(646) (199)

(3.442) (480)

19,914 12,685

433 =

(102,277) (32,242)

18 (30,182) (27,718)

(19,271) 37,048

101,734 12,720

13,790 22,838

212,989 198,515

RRERER HEME BB REED
FrS BB 1E:

2005 2004

—EERF —ETPUF

RMB’000 RMB‘000

AR®T T ARET T

1,914 634

646 199

2,560 833
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TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

The Group had contingent liabilities not provided
for as follows:

AEBRERENIARBLT:

Group Company
rEH b NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERF C—TTWF C—BTRF —TINF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TRT ARETT AR%®TR ARETR
Government grants REFMEE
obtained from the REEEE
Management Committee ~ ZE&#H)
of Taizhou Economic TR
Develop Zone (Note (i) (Kia%a) 21,889 21,889 - =

The Directors of the Company and the management
of the Group anticipate that no material liabilities
will arise from the above contingencies.

Note —

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2002, Taizhou
Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd., a wholly owned
subsidiary, acquired a plot of land in Mainland
China for RMB26,289,000 and paid
RMB4,400,000, with the remaining balance of
RMB21,889,000 covered by government grants
(Note 7). The Group has obtained a confirmation
from the Management Committee of Taizhou
Economic Development Zone, Jiangsu Province,
that the amount of RMB21,889,000 represents
grants to Taizhou Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd.
by the Management Committee of Taizhou
Economic Development Zone, Jiangsu Province,
and such an amount had been settled by the
Management Committee of Taizhou Economic
Development Zone, Jiangsu Province, with the
relevant Land Resources Bureau of Taizhou City
and the Group will not be responsible for the
payment of such an amount. However, in case that
the Management Committee of Taizhou Economic
Development Zone, Jiangsu Province, is not the
appropriate authority responsible for the
settlement, the Group may be liable to pay the
balance of the acquisition cost amounting to
RMB21,889,000.

AABEERAEENE R ETAY LA
BATEELEAARE.

et —

(i) REBEE-ZT-_F+-_A=+—H
IEFE 2EMBARRIMNELRX
MHBERIANUNARE
26,289,0007C 8 A — SRR A E
AENTH BEXMHARE
4,400,000 T AR ARM
21,889,000 LABR FF B - S 1+ (Fff
H14) AREECETEHE TMNEE
FEEEEZESER AARE
21,889,0007T &)1 #x & T/ 45 2 B
BEREEZSSRTEMNELRIT
AR AR MEA STERE =M
KEREEEEEE R EREGH
WEMTEHEREERS F%E
HE AEEBTEELHZER
T8 SR 1 - VT R 2N A B PR B [
EIREZE WIS NZEFRBENE
B RIS E A T URERK
AEEREB A R#21,889,0007T°
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(a)

(b)

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Capital commitments: (a)

Capital expenditure of the Group at the
balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as
follows:

Authorised, contracted BRI ETAY
but not provided for MR
— purchase of machinery —HEERR R

and equipment

BAESE:

REBREE HNEARR (B
RNEL) BRI

2005 2004
—¥¥EE  —TIMF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥ TR ARETTT

61,265 1,080

Commitment in relation to capital (b)
injections into subsidiaries (Note 33):

Group
AEE
2005

BEEEMNE QT HRE (i
33):

Company
YN

2004 2005 2004

“EERE _—TTNF C—BETHE _—TTNRF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARETT AR¥ETR ARETIL

Xuzhou Texhong Times &M RITEH

Textile Co., Ltd. AR AR - 35,182 - —
Jiangsu Century T aR 40 R 4T
Texhong Textile HEERATR]
Co., Ltd. 10,693 - - -
Taizhou Century RM 42 R 4T
Texhong Textile DEARAT]
Co., Ltd. 14,123 - - =
Nantong Century gt 40 R AT
Texhong Textile HEERATR]
Co., Ltd. 8,877 - - -
33,693 35,182 - =
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(c)

Operating leases:

The Group had future aggregate minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable

(0 REHEE:

AEERBENAIHHELCLEHEE
AR ) AR E 5148

operating leases for land and buildings as RELN R
follows:
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R AREBFT
Not later than one year —FR 4,632 927
Later than one year and
not later than five years —FRERFA 1,510 1,822
6,142 2,749

The Group is controlled by New Green Group Limited
(incorporated in British Virgin Islands), which owns
45% of the Company’s shares. The remaining 55%
of the shares are widely held. The ultimate parent
of the Group is Hong Tianzhu.

(a)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

The Company’s directors and the Group’s
management are of the view that the
following companies/individuals are related
parties of the Group:

Name of related party

RS &8

Hong Tianzhu
HRI

New Green Group Limited

Tianhong Printing and Dyeing (Wuxi)
Co., Ltd.

RIETENZR (85) BRAF)

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.

MBS BERERSBRAERAR

Nantong Shuanghong Textile Co., Ltd.
FBEEI A mER AR

AE=BHNew Green Group Limited(#
B R RS A )1 A AR
A A45% BIRR 15 o 84 T #Y55 % A1) 2
DR TRA T ANEBHRKIER T
AR

(a) MNEBHE ARRESERAE

ENEEERETIAR A
T AL E A

Relationship with the Group

BEARE @R
Director

BE
Shareholder
AR

Controlled by Hongkong Tinhong Industrial
Co., Ltd., a company controlled by
Hong Tianzhu, a director
HEASRTEEZERAR (ERARUIEHIH
NCIDEES |

Associate company of Hongkong Tinhong
Industrial Co., Ltd., a company controlled
by Hong Tianzhu

BEARTEXEERAF CARMIEHIENAF])

)N

Controlled by Hong Tianzhu
AR AL
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(b)

(c)

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Transactions with related parties:

The Group had the following significant
transactions with its related parties, as

follows —

Tianhong Printing and Dyeing
(Wuxi) Co., Ltd.

— Sales of goods

— Purchase of goods

— Subcontracting fee

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.

— Sales of goods
— Purchase of goods

Nantong Shuanghong Textile
Co., Ltd.

— Sales of goods

— Purchase of goods

— Receipt of rental income

— Subcontracting fee

In the opinion of the Company’s directors and

the Group’s management, the above related
party transactions were carried out in the
ordinary course of business, and in
accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements and/or the invoices issued by the

respective parties.

Key management compensation

Wages, salaries and bonuses

Share options granted

Pension costs (defined
contribution plan)

Other employment benefits

(b) EREEINXS:
NEEEEEH A HET T HIE
ARSI
2005 2004
—EEREF —ZREFE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBT T
RAT EN2 (#285)
BRAT]
—HEEMR 10,242 19,427
—-EBEER 9,381 15,049
— SN 150 712
Bkl rlie 3=
BB RAT
—HEEMR 71 2,505
—-EBEER 1,127 -
MRS AR AR
—HEEMR - 5,451
-BEER - 33,825
— WA S WA - 250
— SN - 1,754
ARREBERAEENEERE
RA L EER TN S TIH
AEERBREAREBEESHE
1&FHETT I BARIERE R
BRRSHABESHERSN
BEELT
(9] TEEEE T
2005 2004
—EEREF —ZRE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARBT T
4 Bie RIELT 5,361 3,195
5 B A 433 =
BIKEKA (RE
HIRETE) 113 104
Hivlg BEH 73 67
5,980 3,366
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Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(d) Balances with related parties: (d)

The Group had the following significant
balances with related parties —

L DA

755 [ B BRSO Y B K A RA AN
e

2005 2004
ZETEF —EENE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Trade-related: HE 5 E:
Trade receivables (Note 10) W E 558 (FfzF10)
—Tianhong Printing and — RUTEN: (4%£5)
Dyeing (Wuxi) Co., Ltd. BRAR 5,304 5,483
Deposits from customers BF:I® (Kat14)
(Note 14)
- Nantong Textile Group —Nantong Textile
Co., Ltd. Group Co., Ltd. 220 -
— Tianhong Printing and — RITENZ (f&45)
Dyeing (Wuxi) Co., Ltd. BRAT 27 -
247 =
Non-trade: Due to related FE5: R
parties B 508
— New Green Group Limited —FREI
(Note (i)) BRRF] (Ka0) - 25,000
Note — Htat—
(i) This represents the balance of the dividend (i) BETIRER T — AR EAR 2 -

payable to a shareholder, and is
unsecured, non-interest bearing and
payable within one year.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2005

REER B RAR—F
AfEE-



The following is a list of the significant subsidiaries

at 31 December 2005:

Name

=L

Directly held-
BERRE-

Texhong Textile
Holdings Limited

RAGRERER AR

Texhong Textile
Investment Limited

RIHBREARAR

New Apex International
Limited

HHERERAR

Indirectly held-
RERE -

Texhong Textile (Taizhou)
Co., Ltd.
R G (EN) BRAR

Texhong Textile (Jinhua)
Co., Ltd.
ARG (&%) BRAR

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
Bl ave::E Y

AR AEERER

British Virgin Islands

26 May 2004

limited liability company
KBRS
—ZEMERAZ1RA

BREEAF

British Virgin Islands
9 December 2004
limited liability company
KBRS
“ZEWETZANR
BREEAH

British Virgin Islands

21 January 2005

limited liability company
RBRUFS
“ZZAF-HA-t—-H

BREEAR

Tai Zhou, Mainland China
20 October 1997
limited liability company

B2

—NNtEE+A=1A
EREEARA

Jinhua, Mainland China

4 January 1998

limited liability company
REeE
—AANE—RMAB

BREEAF

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

UTRIN -_ZEZRF+—R=+—H

HMERMBRR:

Particulars of issued

Principal activities

FREH

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

BEER

Manfacturing and
sales of yarns and
grey fabrics

HEREEDR
R

Manufacturing and
sales of yarns, grey
fabrics, dyed cloth
and dress

BERREY R

W o R AR

3 2005

share capital

or paid-in

capital held
B#TH  Interest
HANBRA {74
100 ordinary 100%

shares of

US$1 each
100/% 100%

FR1ET

Lk
1 ordinary 100%

share of US$1
1% 100%

BR1ET

Lk
1 ordinary 100%

share of US$1
(3 100%

1%

LAk
US$193,750 100%
193,750% T 100%
US$350,000 100%
350,000% T 100%
XU G B EBRBRLAF



Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

Name

28

Texhong Textile (Suining)
Co., Ltd.
R gk (EE) BRAT

Taizhou Texhong Weaving
Co., Ltd.
FMRIBEERAF

Zhejiang Texhong Textile
Co., Ltd.
IR BER LA

Jiangsu Century Texhong
Textile Co., Ltd.
(formerly known as
Jiangsu Xintian Textile
Co., Ltd.)

TEH RIS BER AR
(AIEIEH RSB

BRAR)

Taizhou Century Texhong
Textile Limited
ML RAHEERAA]

Zhejiang Century Texhong
Textile Co., Ltd.
IR RIS BER LA

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
ML B R
AEREEERER

Xuzhou, Mainland China
26 June 1998
limited liability company
RELRM
—ANNERAZT<A
BREMLT

Taizhou, Mainland China
15 January 2000
limited liability company
R 2N
“Z2T4-A+AA
BREEAR

Jinhua, Mainland China
18 May 2000
limited liability company
hRSE
“ETTFERATN\A
BEREEAT

Xuzhou, Mainland China
6 June 2000
limited liability company
RELRM
—ZTTERANA
BREEAF

Taizhou, Mainland China
23 April 2002
limited liability company
REIZEM
“EE-FNAZ+=H
BREMLTA

Jinhua, Mainland China
10 May 2002
limited liability company
hRSE
“ZT-FRATAE
BEREAEAT

Particulars of issued
share capital

or paid-in

capital held
BRTH

BANBRE

Principal activities
TEEH
Manufacturing and US$187,500
sales of yarns, grey
fabrics, dyed cloth
and dress
SERHEY R
A 30 B fR

187,500% T

Manufacturing and US$2,625,000
sales of industrial-use
textile products
and top-grade
blended-spinning

BERHETXH
SHRRRERRYE

2,625,000% 70

Manufacturing and US$3,350,000
sales of industrial-use
textile products,
top-grade grey fabrics
and blended-spinning

BERHETER

Him BREh REY

3,350,000 T

Manufacturing and US$10,200,0001()
sales of yarns, grey
fabrics, dyed cloth and
dress; processing
of cotton

SUEREEY R K-

R RARE IR

10,200,0003 7T(i)

Manufacturing and US$13,000,000(i)
sales of industrial-use
textile products
and top-grade
blended-spinning

REREETER

mEmReIRYR

13,000,000 7 (ii)

Manufacturing and US$2,650,000
sales of top-grade
spinning and
fire-resistant fabrics
(excluding dyed fabrics)

RERHERREYHER

By ke (REEERIN

2,650,000 T
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100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name

£

Nantong Century Texhong
Textile Co., Ltd.
Rt ERISEERAR

Xuzhou Century Texhong
Textile Ltd.
BNt R R HEAR AR

Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng
Textile Co., Ltd.
BINRILREHEERAA

Nantong Texhong Yinhai
Industrial Co., Ltd.
HRAIREEEERAA

Xuzhou Texhong Times
Textile Co., Ltd.
BINRIRERAEERAA

New Apex International
Trading Limited

MHEREZERAAF

Texhong (China) Investment
Co., Ltd.

RA(PEVRERRAR

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
SR

B REEERER

Nantong, Mainland China
7 June 2002
limited liability company
HERA
—ZT_E£A+H
BREEAF

Xuzhou, Mainland China
13 January 2003
limited liability company
R
“ZZ=%-RAt=H
BREEAF

Xuzhou, Mainland China
12 May 2004
limited liability company
H R
“ZTNFRATZR
BREEAT

Nantong, Mainland China
20 May 2004
limited liability company
alefeap ]
“TENFRA-1H
BREEAR

Xuzhou, Mainland China
29 December 2004
limited liability company

B

“ZEENEF A=A
BREEAH

Hong Kong, PRC
21 February 2005
limited liability company
hEEE
“EERA¥-_A-t—-H
BREEAR

Shanghai, Mainland China
21 June 2005
limited liability company
B L
“ETRFRAZT—H

Notes to the Financial Statements B3 3R & Kzt

Particulars of issued

share capital

or paid-in
capital held
Principal activities B8TE  Interest
TEEK BANBRE i
Manufacturing and US$3,850,000(Gii) 100%
sales of yarns, grey
fabrics and dyed fabrics
BERHEY R K 3,850,000 7 (i) 100%
Manufacturing and US$625,000 100%
sales of top-grade yarns
and cloth spinning
BERHESRYRR 625,000% 7T 100%
mEHE &R
Manufacturing and US$4,200,000 100%
sales of yarns, grey
fabrics, cloth and
dyed fabrics
HERHED R K- 4,200,000 7T 100%
KRR
Manufacturing and US$500,000 100%
sales of garment,
textile knitting products,
and yarns.
HEREERR SR 500,000% T 100%
BEEMRDE
Manufacturing and US$15,000,000 100%
sales of top-grade yarns,
thread, grey fabrics,
textile knitting products,
and garments.
HEREERRYH R 15,000,000%7T 100%
A E m R K
Trading 1000 ordinary share 100%
of HK$1
25 BR1ET 100%
1000%
iR
Investment holding US$30,000,000 100%
REBER 30,000,000% T 100%
F# 2005 | RUHHEBARAAF



Notes to the Financial Statements 817§ 3R & i 5

(i) The Group is committed to contribute (i)
additional capital of US$1,325,000
(equivalent of RMB10,693,000) into Jiangsu
Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. within six
months after 2 December 2005, all of which
was contributed up to the date of approval

of these financial statements.

(i) The Group is committed to contribute (i)
additional capital of US$1,750,000
(equivalent of RMB14,123,000) into Taizhou
Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. within three
months after 12 December 2005, all of which
was contributed up to the date of approval

of these financial statements.

(iii) The Group is committed to contribute (iii)
additional capital of US$1,100,000
(equivalent of RMB8,877,000) into Nantong
Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. within three
months after 9 December 2005, all of which
was contributed up to the date of approval

of these financial statements.

In March 2006, the Group entered into an unsecured
banking facility of US$10,000,000 with ABN AMRO
Bank N.V., expiring in March 2007. The banking
facility was fully utilised subsequent to year-end, and
the related borrowings bear interest, at a LIBOR-

based floating interest rate.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

AEBEAZENR TS RFE+
ZAZRHBNEARBEINEA
& 7R1,325,000F TT(FHER A
R #10,693,0007T) T/ L&kttt 40
KU HEBERAR EERIBZ
EHEHER AR ZFRBEEE
HUEE-

AEBEAZENR TS RFE+
“At-BE=EARNEINE
A& Z1,750,000F THEER
AFR#14,123,0007T) F =M
LRI ERAR EERB
ZEN R BER 5B

REFDARZN _TERFET
—ANBE=EARBEINEA
& 751,100,000 TSR A
R#8,877,0007T) Fm@tt Al
KU ERAR EERIBZ
LK MR BER ZFBEE 2
&

R XF=-ZF KAEEHEABN
AMRO Bank N.V., 225] —JREIKIFREIT
BE 10,000,000 0 R=ZEZ+F =
REHR-ZIRITRERFEREE ZEHE
B mAEBKH EEE TR A RBERTTR

RREBEENTBNXGTE-

ANNUAL REPORT 2005



